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May 28, 1963

-

1 wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 14, 1963 re~
garding & test {ovolving the usé of radioisotopes vith testh.

It appears that the most ressonable course of astion would be tO
request ol:hmumtmwlo.
26-1113-7 (currently shoving Dr. Thomas Bchiff as individual user).
- This smenduent spplicetion should show that you will be the wing
{ndividual snd will replace Dr. Bchiff and should give & brief
resume of your treining and axper Lence vith rediosstivity.
addition, the awe ol me T app.ication should show suy
facilities, equipment, end procedures from that of the applice~
tion on which the license was based. 1 mote that an spplication
of May 8, 1963 for renswal of License Bo. 24-1113-7 eurrently i¢
pending with the Divisioe uf Licensing exd Begulation is Washington,
p. €. Your amendzsnt application should memtios this pemding &P~

plicstion.
§ Your spplication should be subuitted in thres soples toi
Bramsh

Y pivision of Licansing and heogmistios

v, B. w ht’ iom

Yeshington 15, P. c.
= The applisation may be UIGUI!lﬂloldll.tunrclllndillllUI"
£ npﬂuan:Unilannrulhots. You should vete tuformation
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Mr. M. m‘ -1~ ‘, 1‘. 1“’

ptwtouly submitted need not be repested but should be specifi-
cally referenced. Alsc, the applicant {s the Monsanto Chemical
Company and not you &s an {ndividual.

1f you desire additional {nformation, plesse contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Roy C. Hageman, Pirector
Region III

Enclosures!
1. ABC-)13 (2)
2. Part 20
3, Part 30

,!n. i oo SE T I o = .;..""f""""—",__—‘.' el LIIIIS —— _._'.’_'_;!;',_.':;;.',__""“:;2'_,,.:',’. R — e

U § SOVERNMENT PuINTING OFFICE 1602701 -8




